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Milly Southworth

————— S
From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2025 10:24
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: % Cornwall Hero Awards — Nominations Now Open
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer / Assistant to the Town Clerk & RFO
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Helen Snowden <helensnowden@rewindradio.co.uk>
Sent: 20 May 2025 20:08

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: W Cornwall Hero Awards — Nominations Now Open

Hi,

We’re excited to announce that nominations are now open for the Cornwall Hero Awards, sponsored by
Focus Technology LTD — a celebration of the incredible individuals who make a difference in our
communities.

We’d especially love to see nominations from your Parish Council for categories like Volunteer Hero,
Community Champion, and Unsung Hero — recognising local residents who go above and beyond, inspire

others, or have shown exceptional resilience and dedication.

In addition to these, there are several other awards that may be relevant to your community, including:



» Environmental and Sustainability Advocate
e Health and Wellbeing
e Team Spirit
e Fundraising Hero
e Diversity and Inclusion Advocate
o Lifetime Achievement
e Local Business Leader
Please visit our website to view all award categories.

Nominees can be volunteers, community leaders, local groups, or anyone within your parish who’s made a
meaningful impact.

(5 Submit your nominations here: https://www.rewindradio.co.uk/cornwall-hero-awards/

Deadline for entries: 29th June

& Presentation evening will be held at Tregenna Castle, in October
If you have any questions, feel free to get in touch.

Please share this opportunity with your teams, networks, and wider community. Thank you for helping us
celebrate Cornwall’s everyday heroes!

Best wishes,
Helen
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